Hennings, Stacy

From: Folk, Christopher J

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Hennings, Stacy

Subject: Fw: Special School Board Meeting Notice

See agenda to post to website below.

Christopher J Folk
CEO/Business Manager

Big Stone City School

ph 605.862.8108

fax 605.862.8640
Christopher.Folk@k12.sd.us

From: Folk, Christopher J

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Huber, Janelle <Janelle.Huber@k12.sd.us>
Subject: Special School Board Meeting Notice

Special Board Meeting Notice

Meeting time: April 25 @ 2pm via in-person and some members by telephone due to CEQ/Business Manager
being at the Business Manager's Conference in Pierre, SD.

The one and only item on this agenda will be the action to approve the corrected reorganizational/dissolution
plan that was resubmitted to the SD DOE. SD DOE has verbally approved the plan to the CEO/Business
Manager at the conference in Pierre, SD.

The reason for the haste in this approval now is to set in motion the timeline for the special election to be held
on the June 4 general primary. Notifications need to be published in the newspaper in a timely manner and
meet certain mandatory timelines.

Christopher J Folk
CEQ/Business Manager

Big Stone City School

ph 605.862.8108

fax 605.862.8640
Christopher.Folk@k12.sd.us




